Donna Johnson
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From: Derek Lindaman <DLindaman@newhomeinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:30 AM
To: Donna Johnson; Central Permitting
Subject: RE: Lot 110 DC (60 Walburn Way)
Categories: Waiting on Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please take this email as verification.

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:29 AM

To: Derek Lindaman <DLindaman@newhomeinc.com>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: Lot 110 DC (60 Walburn Way)

Derek, we can just take this email as verification if you like. | can add it in the system. Just let
me know.

Sincerely,

Donna M. Johnson

Harnett County Development Services
Project Coordinator/Customer Service Rep.
PO Box 656 (mailing address)

420 McKinney Phwy. (office address)
Lillington, NC 276%6

910-814-6431 (Office)

910-893-7626 Opt 1 (Main)

From: Derek Lindaman [mailto:DLindaman@newhomeinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Subject: Lot 110 DC (60 Walburn Way)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,



R e e e S eSS————nua= e ——————

I just saw that the foundation survey for lot 110 DC (60 Walburn Way) failed. | can verify that this house is only getting a
patio not a covered porch.

Thanks,

Derek Lindaman
New Home Inc.
336-340-3510



